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McCracken, Cindy

From: Kayla Talbot <kayla@adjust.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 10:17 AM
To: McCracken, Cindy
Subject: Re: Online Return - AGED REJECTION - 2021081800493626 - ADJUST INC.

Hi Cindy, 
 
I hope you are well! Yes, please change the jurisdiction to Delaware on the online application. Thank you!  
 
Best, 
Kayla  
 
On Wed, Oct 20, 2021 at 1:13 PM McCracken, Cindy <cindy.mccracken@sos.wa.gov> wrote: 

Kayla,  

Thank you for your email and the certificate of existence (COE).  On the online application, the state of jurisdiction is 
California, however the COE is from Delaware.  If you can email me, giving me permission to change the jurisdiction to 
match your COE, I would appreciate it, otherwise, I will need to reject this document out again, and would prefer not to 
do that.  Please email me directly at cindy.mccrcken@sos.wa.gov asap. 

 

If you have questions, please feel free to contact me.   

  

Thank you,  

Cindy MCCracken 

Customer Service Specialist 2 

Washington Office Secretary of State   

Corporations and Charities Division  

PO Box 40234 

801 Capitol Way South 

Olympia, WA  98504-0234 

Phone: 360.725. 0377 
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Web Site: www.sos.wa.gov/charities  

  

 

Providing essential business and charitable information to promote public trust. 

If you liked the service you received, please take a moment to complete a customer survey located online at: 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/?sm=CBIKvYND%2fP967LU4e5rgaQ%3d%3d  

  

*****If corrections are provided via email, the email will become part of the filed record. If you do not want the 
email to be included, please make the corrections on the submitted .pdf or a blank paper form.***** 

  

From: Kayla Talbot [mailto:kayla@adjust.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 9:39 AM 
To: Corporations - Returns <returns@sos.wa.gov> 
Cc: Benjamin Jasper <benjamin@adjust.com>; Narine Oganesjan <narine@adjust.com> 
Subject: Reference Number 2021081800493626 

  

To Whom it May Concern, 

  

Please find the Certificate of Good Standing from the Delaware Secretary of State attached for ADJUST INC. 
Thank you!  

 
Best, 

Kayla 
 

  

--  

  
Kayla Talbot 
Finance Manager 
  

 
+1 607 232 9001 
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kayla@adjust.com | www.adjust.com 
  
Adjust Inc. 
110 Greene St, Suite 303, New York, NY 10012, USA 

______________________________________ 

The protection of your personal data is particularly important to Adjust.  

To find out more about how Adjust processes such personal data and what your rights are, please see our Privacy Policy. 

  

--  
 
Kayla Talbot 
Finance Manager 
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